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From: Davey, Cameron
Sent: Thu, 4 Mar 2010 11:02:27 +1100
To: Smith, Steve;O'Connell, Shane
Cc: Solomon, Solon;Simpson, Kyle;'rigipp'
Subject: FW: Paul Dale
Attachments: @

Steve/Shane

Please find attached letter from HARGREAVES. Regarding the ATO point - can you please advise 
me what the situation is so I can tell Ron.

Thanks
Cam

Cameron DAVEY
Detective Senior Constable 29012

Petra Taskforce - Victoria Police 
LeyelJL_452_Elinders St, Melbourne, 3000 
T:

From: rigipp [mailto:rigipp@^^^^^H 
Sent: Thursday, 4 March 2010 10:53 AM 
To: Davey, Cameron
Cc: phillip.dodgson@^H^^^^^| 
Subject: FW: Paul Dale

Cam,

Can you look at this and get back to me?

Ron

From: Julie Ernikiolis [mailto:julie@HVV^^^^^^V 
Sent: Thursday, March 04, 2010 10:23
To: greg.elms@^^^^^^^Hhqipp@^|^^^^J
Cc: erica.pearce@^^H^H^^HH
Subject: Paul Dale

Dear All,

Please find attached letter from Tony Hargreaves dated 3 March 2010 for your attention.

Regards,
Julie Ernikiolis
Secretary to Tony Hargreaves
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Tony Hargreaves & Partners
Level 11, 533 Little Lonsdale St 
Melbourne VI 
Phone: +61 (0)B
Fax: +61 (0)|
www.tonyhargreaves.com.au

Disclaimer: This email and any attachments transmitted with it are confidential 
and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are 
addressed. This communication may contain material protected by legal 
professional privilege. If you are not the intended recipient or the person 
responsible for delivering the email to the intended recipient, any use, 
dissemination, forwarding, printing or copying of this email or any attachment 
is prohibited. If you receive this email in error please notify us by return email 
or by calling +613 and then permanently delete this email and any
attachments. You should check for viruses or other harmful components before 
opening or using any attachments to this email. Tony Hargreaves & Partners 
Lawyers does not accept liability in relation to any viruses,data corruption or 
unauthorized use associated with the transmission of this email.
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